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Message

From: Farruggia, Frank [farruggia. frank@epa.gov]

Sent: 7/14/2020 6:09:13 PM

To: Tindall, Kelly ftindallkelly@epa.gov]; Meadows, Sarah [Meadows.Sarah@epa.gov]; Echeverria, Marietta
[Echeverria.Marietta@epa.gov]; Wagman, Michael fWagman.Michael@epa.gov]; Metzger, Michael
[Metzger. Michael@epa.gov]; Garrison, Scott [Garrison.Scott@epa.gov]; Wyatt, T) [Wyatt. Ti@epa.gov]; Nesdi,
Kimberly [Nesci.Kimberly@epa.gov]; Hathaway, Margaret [Hathaway.Margaret@epa.gov]; Farruggia, Frank
[Farruggia.Frank@epa.gov]; Nguyen, Khue [Nguyen Khue@epa.gov]; Kaul, Monisha [Kaul.Monisha@epa.gov];
Odenkirchen, Edward [Cdenkirchen.Edward@epa.govl; ONeill, Sandrs [ONeill.Sandra@epa.gov]; Orlowski, John
[Orlowski. John@epa.gov]; +1 {703} 475-8579 [+1 {703) 475-8573@epa.gav]; Overbey, Dian
[Overbey.Dian@epa.gov]; Kells, Bradiey [kells.bradley@epa.gov]; Appleyard, Moana [Applevard. Moana@epa.gov];
Peck, Charles {Peck.Charles@epa.gov]; Kenny, Daniel [Kenny Dan@epa.gov]; Becker, Jonathan
[Becker Jonathan®@epa.govl; Rosenblatt, Daniel [Rosenblatt.Dan@epa.gov]; Knorr, Michele
fknorr.michele@epa.gov]; Chism, William [Chism.Bill@epa.gov]; Schmid, Emily [Schmid Emily@epa.gov]; Matuszko,
Jan [Matuszko jan@epa.gov]; Corbin, Mark [Corbin.Mark@epa.gov]

Subject: Dicamba Weekly Team Meeting

Wyatt, i 118 PR

What would be a typical timeline for a registration action kke this?

Wyaty, 11 122 P&
Have/Will the registrants submit a description of the benefits of the use of dicamba as part of this action?

-

fMasel, Kuwbaeehy 1127 PG
BEAD's reviewed the list closely and we have thoughts on what's possible

Tindal, Helly 133 MY
note: there are states saying that incidents are coming AFTER (2-3 weeks after) cutoff dates. Peaple still aren’t
complying. Maybe the incidents will decrease, but there will likely be some regardless of a cutoff dates.

Wiatt, Ti 154 P

Chism, Wil 144 PR:
Can we get the United Soybean Board, Cotton Council, and Ag Retailors Association support us otherwise
noncamphance problem will not change.

Nagel Kinborly 285 P
Maybe an outline for the briefing?

Matuszhe, Jon 205 P

{ think that would be heipful

feadows, Sarab 2:08 PRt

Definitely

Foehaverria, Marletts 708 PRY
does timeline work for BEAD?
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fohavarria, Marlotia 208 AW
@kn?

Nasch Himberly 2:82 M

We'd prefer to get the outline by Thurs am, if possible
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